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Located at 205 Columbia Street, the house stands on the north-
easterly side of the street, between Polk and Knox Streets to the
west of Bedford Street (U.S. Route 220), in Cumberland, Allegany
County, Maryland.

. The building is a late nineteenth century Queen Anne style
suburban one-unit dwelling that consists of a two and a half story
rectangular brick structure with a cut stone foundation. The
house is long and narrow and sits with the narrow end facing the
street. It has a strong feel of verticality resulting from
its stylistic features and its location atop a slight hill rising
from Columbia Street. The sharply pitched roof with wood shingle
clad gables is covered with slate shingles and has two ridge lines:
the roof line at the front runs parallel to the street facade
(southwesterly side) with the one to the back perpendicular to it.
The brick exterior walls flare outward at the bottom to cover the
wide foundation walls. A brick belt course runs along the side walls
below the second story windows. A plain wooden cornice encircles
the house. Three internal chimneys stand along the easterly side.

The principal or street facade (southwasterly side) is
asymmetrical and dominated by a two story bay window with three
windows on each level that terminates with a five sided dormer,
giving the appearance of a tower, an element characteristic of the
Queen Anne style. The main entrance, to the left of the bay
window, has a panelled door with a large light in the upper half
and a transom above. A one story porch with a shed roof enclosed
by turned balusters and posts stretches across the facade. The
porch roof is crowned with a gable above the open bay leading to
the entrance and has a series of spindles under the cornice between
the posts. The upper levels of the bay window and the porch gable
and ends are sheathed with wood shingles.

The principal windows of the house are double-hung wooden sashes
with multiple light arrangements. The windows of the tower have
one~over-one lights on the first floor, six-over-one lights on the
third floor.

The interior of the house has an irregular arrangement of
rooms with a vestibule in the southwesterly corner and the stairhall
along the easterly wall.

The building appears to be in a near original condition with
only minor alterations adapting it for a mid-twentieth century style
of living. The cement steps with the pipe railing are not
original. The cut stone wall along the sidewalk extends along the
front lines of several properties on Columbia Street. The house is
structurally sound.
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Two-hundred five Columbia Street was the home of Wright Butler
(1868~1932) , one of Cumberland's leading architects at the turn of

the century.

Butler's work is of major importance to the architectural heritage
A son of one of the city's foremost manu-
facturer's of furniture, Butler studied architecture at the Maryland
Institute of Baltimore for about three years before opening an office

of his native Cumberland.

in 1891 in Cumberland.

(History of Allegany County, Vol.

II, p.

767)

His first major commission was the Allegany County Courthouse (1893- 1894)
which stands on Prospect Square in the Washington Street Historic

District.

dominates the city's skyline.

The Courthouse is a massive brick and stone structure that
Other important works of his that still

stand are the Neo~classical facaded Masonic Temple (1911) on Green
Street near the Courthouse and the present Liberty Bank Building
(early 1900's) of the southwest corner of Baltimore and Centre Streets

in the central business district.

The Liberty Bank Building, erected

originally for the Third National Bank, is six stories high and is
one of the first "skyscraper" form structures in Cumberland that was
made possible by the introduction of the elevator.

Butler's residence indicates his familiarity with current archi-

tectural styles.

The unassuming appearance of his own residence

contrasts markedly with his dramatic courthouse on Prospect Square.
- It is probably that Butler's own house represents a more accurate
statement of his position in Cumberland (local architect and son of
a prosperous furniture maker) than the braggadocio of his first
known work, the courthouse.

Two-hundred five Columbia Street is an example of Queen Anne

style suburban domestic architecture.

It was erected in the late

1890's and is one of four houses along Columbia Street that are

believed to be Butler's work.

parents in 1896 and gained full title in 1907.

Butler leased the property from his
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